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Chris Steller

From: Dan Posthumus <dposthumus@wheaton.k12.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 6:23 PM
To: Rep. Peggy Bennett; Rep. Sydney Jordan; sen.steve.cwodzinski@mnsenate.gov; 

sen.julia.coleman@mnsenate.gov; reports
Cc: Deb Henton; MASA - Valerie Dosland
Subject: Mascot Progress Report (per M.S.121A.041)

This report is submitted per M.S.121A.041 passed during the 2024 Minnesota legislative session. The 
information required is taken from the statute followed by the school district’s response in parentheses.  

 1.      Confirmation that the district has removed the American Indian mascot, nickname, logo, letterhead, or 
team name from the district website. 

  

Complete 

  

Partially complete 
 X Incomplete 

  
2.      Confirmation that the board has approved a new mascot, nickname, logo, letterhead, or team name.  

 X Complete 
 X Partially complete 

  

Incomplete 
  

3.      A summary of the district's progress on removing the American Indian mascot, nickname, logo, letterhead, 
or team name from uniforms, equipment, signs, elements of facilities, and other district items.  

  
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Complete 
 X Partially complete 

  

Incomplete 
  

4.      A summary of resources necessary to comply with the prohibition and the district's plan to raise and 
allocate any necessary funds. 
 

Financial resources:  
 X Funding for new uniforms and all athletic/activity gear and equipment for every activity to 

replace old logo with new logo 

  

Funding to replace old logos with new logos in/on facilities throughout the school district, both 
indoors and outdoors 

  

Funding for communication with students, staff, families, and communities 

  

Funding for consultant to assist with developing a new mascot 

  

Funding for the creation of communication materials that replace the old logo with the new 
logo (i.e. stationary, banners, flags, etc...) 

 
Plan to raise money:  

 X Seek support from booster clubs 
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  

Seek support from community organizations 

  

Propose a capital levy to the community 
 X Advocate for more funding at the legislature 

This report is completed by: 

Wheaton Area Schools, #0803 

Daniel Posthumus 

Superintendent 

1700 3rd Ave. S. 

Wheaton, MN 56296 

320-563-8282 
 
 


